PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 1 of 30

MINUTES
Planning Board, March 25, 2010
7:00 PM, Town Barn

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Bryant Warren, Dan Barker, John Bemis, Ketth Faherty, Neil Jones,

Dave Remington, Stephen Whitlow, and Elizabeth Woaxal.

MEMBER ABSENT: Tom Campanella and Doug Stevenson, absence ekcuse

STAFF:

ITEM #1:

ITEM #2:

ITEM #3:

MOTION:

SECOND:

VOTE:

I TEM #4:

Margaret Hauth, Stephanie Trueblood, and Bob Hornik

Call to Order and Confirmation of a Quorum.
Mr. Warren called the meeting to order at 7:04 .pand confirmed a quorum of the
Planning Board.

Additionsto the Agenda and Agenda Adjustments.
No additions or adjustments were made to the agenda

Approval of minutesfrom the February 18, 2010 meeting.

Ms. Hauth noted that Mr. Remington had called mie gorrection regarding his comment
on protruding garages, and she had correctedrthbeidraft.

Mr. Remington moved to approve the minutes of the February 1802@eeting as
amended.

Ms. Faherty.

Unanimous.

Mr. Warren noted that Ms. Hauth had had difficudgtermining who was speaking when
listening to the recording of meetings, so instehdveryone talking at once he would be
calling on people by name to eliminate any confusibhen the minutes were produced.

Discussion of UDO draft document.

Roger Waldon with Clarion Associates, the Town'snsudtant, stated he would be
discussing the UDO draft document, which was refitio as Review Draft 2. He said
when last he met with them he had talked aboufdhmat and organization and how they
would be blending together the current Zoning Cadoe and the Subdivision Ordinance
into the draft UDO. Mr. Waldon said they had hekleral major public events and
stakeholder meetings and were blending those comsntegether to include in the draft
UDO.

Mr. Waldon said they were close both in terms @& tocument itself and in terms of
timing to be moving towards a public review of tiraft and enactment of the UDO by the
Town Board. He said tonight was a good opporturidy this Board to offer its
suggestions and ideas. Mr. Waldon said they hadtifted a number of things to be
adjusted, and his expectations were that they weaibeh be producing Review Draft 3 that
would be put out for public comment.

Mr. Waldon stated that the way the UDO was orgahiwas a new way of looking at the
Town’s regulations. He said he believed that tbarB would very likely have some pains
at the beginning of the process once the UDO waptad because it was a different
layout and different format, and it would take sotimee to become familiar with where
certain regulations were located. Mr. Waldon sade they passed that phase, he truly



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 2 of 30

believed that everyone would find the new UDO a imuwre useful and user friendly
document than the regulations they now had.

Mr. Waldon said in that context he wanted to revagain how it was organized:

» Article 1 was the General Provisions, with refeesto State statutes, a description of
what the Ordinance was and how it related to adloeuments.

» Article Il was Administration, with all proceduresd processes included in that one
Article. Anything different that the Town wanted do in regards to procedures would
be included in that section.

» Article lll was Definitions of the zoning districtshich was mostly organizational, but
also was an attempt to correct things that appeswetle broken in the current
regulations. There were suggestions for some m@8 that would be discussed later.

» Article IV was Use Regulations, or what was peredtunder the different uses and
what kind of permit the uses required.

* Article V was Development Standards and was ctjtiead would likely capture the
most attention and was what you would be usingnbst.

* Article VI was what was left of the Subdivision tegtions after the blending of the
two documents.

* Article VIl would address Nonconformities and howet Town would deal with
circumstances that did not meet current regulations

» Article VIl would deal with Enforcement.

* Atrticle IX would be Definitions and would bring alhe definitions throughout the
entire UDO into that one section rather than havingm spread out among the
different sections as in the current ordinancebeyTwere attempting to avoid having
regulations embedded in the definition of a term.

Mr. Waldon said they believed the Town needed twoudhents that were separate from
the UDO. He said one was an Administrative Martbat had a lot of procedures, what
had to happen with an application, what the formas of an application, and things of
that nature that did not need to be in the ordiadng were important to the process. Mr.
Waldon said the other document was Design Guidglimdich were things that did not
necessarily belong as law in the UDO but were ingydrin defining the character of
development and what was expected. He said th@y&uidelines as opposed to law
provided more flexibility but it was very importattt set forth those expectations.

Mr. Waldon said the purpose of the exercise theyeweing through now was primarily to
reorganize, bring up to date, and modernize thenl®wegulations and the presentation
and format of the ordinance. He said in that psec&here there was opportunity to
correct some things that were obviously wrong tweuld make some small changes to do
so, but major changes in how the Town went abourtagiag its growth were not a part of
that process. Mr. Waldon said once that process ceanpleted, there may be major
changes to be considered.

Mr. Waldon said what he hoped to do tonight waartewer any questions from the Board,
and also to go through the list he had provided thdicated some of the areas that
substantive changes were being considered. Hdlsatidist contained items that had been
compiled through Board and citizen comments oveetthat needed to be addressed, and
suggested that those substantive issues be thd’Béacus tonight.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 3 of 30

Mr. Warren asked about the section on signs. Maitidresponded there was almost no
new language in the sign ordinance. Mr. Warreredskbout the parking section. Ms.

Hauth replied the parking standards were in thé,drating the only substantive change in

the draft was likely about tree preservation sg timay want to spend some time talking

about that. Mr. Warren said the list indicated thanor subdivisions, parking, buffers and

screening. Ms. Hauth replied they were listedh@ order you came across them in the
draft ordinance, noting some would likely not té#eg at all to go through although some

would take some time.

Ms. Woodman said one of their goals was to tryriplement parts of or most of the South
Churton Street corridor study, and asked would pineccess allow them to do that or was
that considered a much more substantive changevihidtl need a separate process. Ms.
Hauth responded that a lot of it would likely beleebsed in this process, although she and
Mr. Waldon disagreed somewhat on what should bkidled. She said she actually had
concerns about whether they wanted to keep thel APrimeeting schedule because this
draft really was not ready for a substantive pubieeting unless they wanted to pick out
certain sections for review with another meetingraetings to be scheduled later. Ms.
Hauth said that would allow this Board to continite review as new language was
developed.

Mr. Barker stated there were quite a few thingy thad discussed as a Board that he did
not see in the draft, and he had hoped that thaildvbe a starting point for tonight's
discussion. He said he believed there was muc¢hddie done to the draft, and he had
been disappointed with the draft in its currentestaMr. Barker said the Board had already
discussed those issues, and he believed they shaut been included in the draft. He
agreed that April seemed too soon, noting that ggstReview Draft 3 or even Review
Draft 4 should be the one sent to the public fanewnt. Mr. Barker said that when Mr.
Waldon had said that Review Draft 2 would be sautt for public comment that had
scared him somewhat, noting they needed more wefided the draft was released.

Mr. Warren agreed. Ms. Hauth commented that perltping tonight’s discussion the
Board could think about that, noting that at thd ehthe meeting they could consider that
Saturday, April 10 date. She said that date had Iselected based on feedback regarding
the Board’s schedule. Ms. Hauth asked if they vadite to have more substantive sections
ready for review, would the Board be willing to mea April 10 for perhaps 3 hours to
discuss them. She said then they could schedokh@mnspecial meeting between April 10
and April 29 for public discussion. Ms. Hauth sditht would allow them to keep
somewhat on schedule and continue to keep Julyediatic adoption date.

Mr. Barker asked was there anything the Board colald/ia email to speed the process
along. He suggested that the Board could indepelydeeview the draft and send their

comments to Ms. Hauth. Ms. Hauth said that sheMindHornik had been doing that and

she would be happy to gather comments from thed®wathat manner. She said she and
Mr. Hornik had a working draft with comments wriiten, and perhaps they could pass a
copy of that working draft around so that the Boewdld see their comments and add to it.
Ms. Hauth said that if a Board member was intetksteany particular section, she could

provide a copy of that section for them to add cants to, adding she wanted to make
sure that it was something manageable when it ¢czmle to her.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 4 of 30

Mr. Warren stated he believed that would be appabtgrand suggested that the Board
leave April 10 on their schedules to meet and ooetitheir discussion on the draft. He
said he believed the best method would be for Bosthbers to email their suggestions to
Ms. Hauth, and Ms. Hauth could share those commeitksthe rest of the Board. Ms.
Hauth said if anyone wanted the comment versionmshdd be happy to send it to them.

Mr. Jones asked was there a way for the Board tattge review copy and add their

comments to it so that all the comments remaingtiensame document. Ms. Hauth said
she could provide the document electronically #® Board one at a time, so that when it
was electronically returned with their commentsduld then be sent to the next member
who had expressed an interest in adding commestie. suggested that if they did that that
the members place their initials beside their comsieo the Board would know who had

made the suggestion.

Mr. Barker said he did not necessarily feel thahhd consensus from the Board on some
of his ideas, and believed there needed to bebm#dion on those comments. Ms. Hauth
responded they could tract those comments via thigigls, noting the particular member
would not actually be changing the language.

Ms. Trueblood said the point of discussing the tddafring meetings was to get that
collaboration, noting that a lot of the concepts tivere not showing up in the current draft
were items that the Planning Board still neededisouss and reach a consensus on. She
said she feared that if they started a back artth f@view as had been suggested that it
would become difficult to determine a consensughefBoard, noting that the more they

could collaborate together particularly on the iggsues the easier it would be to move
forward.

Ms. Faherty agreed, noting that sending the diatkland forth would make it impossible

to determine a consensus, and her worry was tleapéinson most determined to follow
such a procedure would likely win the day and thias not fair. She said this was a big
document with 300 plus pages and contained contplicianguage and issues. Ms.
Faherty suggested that perhaps they should consilligrg sections of the ordinance to
public hearing so that the public would not be &tpeé to review the entire document and
comment on it all at once. Ms. Hauth said sheebeli that could be done through
workshops where one or two particular sections vagseussed, in conjunction with one

formal public hearing on the entire document. Maherty said that certain people were
interested in only certain areas of the new ordiearand she would be in favor of

presenting the draft in sections rather than ashalevdocument. Ms. Hauth said they
could also use that process as they went through & group, noting it was obvious that
during a 3-hour meeting on a Saturday morning twewld not get through the entire

document.

Mr. Waldon said one of the things this discussiad highlighted was the choices they had
been facing regarding trying to consolidate theimamdce into a more user friendly
document and to make more substantive changes.saldethey had been collectively
trying to find middle ground with those substantigieanges that could be made and
discussed with the public now, adding that the otinere substantive changes would
likely take a 12 to 15 month process. Mr. Waldaiud gshey would need to draw a line and



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 5 of 30

decide where that middle ground was, noting tryiagaddress all of those substantive
issues now would delay the process.

Mr. Warren agreed, noting they had learned thatkdyias they had begun the process.
He said the timeframe they were working under wawdt allow for the major substantive
changes to be made now, so they needed to accomytiat was reasonable and address
the other issues later.

Mr. Hornik said it was more important to get it @omght rather than fast, but he definitely
agreed with Mr. Waldon that the more they trieditoin one bite the longer it would take
to do it. So, he said, that would be a policy ckahe Board would need to make, in that
they would need to decide how much to bite off noMr. Hornik stated that up to now
they had concentrated on getting the two docuntaletsded together and making sure the
two did not contradict each other. He said nowytlheere incorporating the more
substantive comments to address things that he koeld be said better and that offered a
clearer understanding. Mr. Hornik said that waemelthey were now, and this Board was
the one that would have to make recommendationstamme of the more policy kind of
issues, which he believed would be the same isthatsthe public would be concerned
about.

Ms. Trueblood said for the bigger ticket items,ythed been discussing them for about
nine months, and they could now see the two doctsmi@ended and could identify the
changes that they believed should be considerée@. s8id it was now three weeks before
the public hearing and there simply was not endugh, so she believed it made sense to
add several months to the process so that potaftaéaiges could be discussed that they
had been waiting to review.

Mr. Barker said he had to ask why those changes wet already in the draft, since they
had been discussed for months. He said the igshaéde had thought would be talked
about were not in the draft document, and belidlhiegt were going in circles now because
they had nothing to talk about.

Mr. Remington said he was concerned that they wehashing a discussion he thought
they had already had over the last few months haadunderstood that the first thing they
had to do was get the structure of the draft UDybtrbefore they moved forward. He said
he believed they had all agreed about a few thihgsneeded to be dealt with, and some
of that had been included in the draft. Mr. Rertongsaid he believed the appropriate
thing to do would be to see where they were onethssues and not worry so much about
what they had not done yet. He said they werdanglikbstractions now, and what they
should do was identify what was there and talk altbem and after that perhaps they
would have a better idea of how far they were aft@y where they wanted to be.

Mr. Warren said if everyone was agreeable theydcdidcuss what they did have, and then
as they got towards the end of the meeting thejdodetermine how to move forward. He
wondered if they needed to wait until July’s pultlearing or schedule some additional
meetings now. Ms. Hauth said she would not wanhatd a public hearing on the
development proposal at the same time as the phbadng on the draft ordinance. She
said that could be at the July public hearing a special meeting in June or August. Mr.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 6 of 30
Warren said the Board could discuss that at theoéridnight's meeting, and suggested

they move forward and discuss the changes thepéfde them now.
Major/Minor Subdivisions

Mr. Waldon said the memo listed items as examplesome of the areas of change that
were now just a blending together of the Subdiviand Zoning ordinances. He said the
first on the list was an example of a small itemt, tould be important and implied some
policy direction. Mr. Waldon said in the currentilflivision regulations there was a
definition of major versus minor subdivisions, mgti they went through different
processes. He said the main criterion to diststgtihe difference was the number of lots.
Mr. Waldon said his question was if they had a @@ garcel and the standard was if it
was 4 of few lots being created then it was a mswdivision, and if you carved 4 lots
out of a 20-acre parcel then what happened if teary from now you carved another 4
lots out of that same 20-acre parcel. He saidvdnethe current ordinance was structured
those would all be a succession of minor subdivigipplications and the full subdivision
would never have gone through the major process. Wéldon said the current ordinance
referred to 4 lots or less created over a 2-yedogdrom the same parcel. He said there
were some communities that defined that as 4 oeiféwis ever created, and when the fifth
lot was created then it became a major subdivisiegardless of the time period. Mr.
Waldon said what they were suggesting was someth@tgeen those two and changing
the 2-year time period to a 10-year time periogngke it a little less easy to circumvent
the major/minor distinction.

Mr. Waldon said one of the things discussed in ghst was having two categories of
major subdivisions, one that would involve Boardeleoverview and a second that would
require more overview.

Ms. Hauth said she was not sure that was real aletlre process section yet, but in the
permitted use table they had set up three levelRubdivision. She said that referred to
those with 4 or few lots, those with 5 to 19 Idiattwould be considered conditional uses
that would be reviewed by the Board of Adjustmamigl those that were 20 lots or greater
that would actually become a special use permitwwald be reviewed by the Planning

Board and the Town Board in a quarterly hearingcgss. So, she said, they were
introducing a public hearing process for all suslons that were considered major. Ms.
Hauth said that would address the concerns exmtesiseut there not being a public

hearing process and the inability to attach cood#ito approval.

Mr. Hornik said that would also change the processmajor subdivisions that would
allow advisory boards to make the findings requii@dconditional use permits or special
use permits and to set conditions. So, he saigrovided a little more flexibility and
control by the Board by allowing them to do suchgls as require design features that
they might not have otherwise been able to require.

Ms. Hauth said what they were looking for now wasdback on the 2 year or 10 year
process as Mr. Waldon had described. She saididh&ot believe the 2-year period was
causing a problem at present, basically becauseditenot have vacant large tracts of
land. Ms. Hauth said that in rural areas minordsuibions were normally the rule and
were very common, but it was very easy for somdor@rcumvent the ordinance by using



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 7 of 30

that process. She said if you allowed someonailialigide every two years you could
have the result of someone dividing up a 100-aet tof land without having to go
through major review. But, Ms. Hauth said, theg dot have any 100-acre tracts or any
large tracts where someone could take too muchnéalge, and added that she had no
strong preference as to whether it should be 2syaat 0 years.

Mr. Warren asked why then should they consider gimanit. Ms. Hauth said because it
had been recommended by Clarion.

Mr. Waldon said as they were looking at the Towrggulations and how they compared
to best practices that had been identified as e a@ir difference with those best practices.

Mr. Horton said he and Ms. Hauth had discussed?tlyear period, and he had always
believed that to be a short turnaround time. He gavas not something that had been a
problem in the past, but it was a way for someomecitcumvent the subdivision
regulations over a short period of time.

Mr. Warren said with the Town limits where they wethere was no way for that to
happen. Ms. Hauth said there was very limited opioity for someone to take advantage
of that, but she could not say there were no oppdrés.

Mr. Remington said one advantage to changing it thas if it did not make a lot of
difference then why not include it so that it mae Town’s definition more consistent
with what other jurisdictions were using.

Ms. Faherty asked had the County made a move togehtheir definition. Ms. Hauth said
she was not aware of that, noting the County wdg daing a reorganization of their
ordinance.

Mr. Barker stated his preference would be to chatinge language to 10 years. Ms.
Trueblood stated changing it did not seem to r&sainyone from doing a subdivision.

The Board agreed by consensus to change the lamgoagflect a 10-year time period to
lessen the chance of the major subdivision reguiatbeing circumvented.

Parking

Mr. Warren said there had been a meeting in theclaigple of weeks regarding parking
concerns, and he would like to have the Board hd@t had been discussed at that
meeting. As well, he said, since there was a Badrddjustment member present he
would like the Board to hear what issues the BOA ¥exing in regards to the County’s
project downtown.

Mr. Remington stated that one of the items thateé@fore the BOA was the County’s
courthouse project, which had been approved in 266 the condition that the County
would come forward with a parking plan. He said ithea at that time was that the County
would have a park and ride lot at the Durham Teatnpus at Waterstone and would be
shuttling employees in from that lot, but the grédmg County had expected to receive for a
shuttle bus had not materialized. Mr. Remingtoid slae proposal the County had now



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 8 of 30

come forward with involved several things that hagn deemed to be unacceptable by the
BOA, and the County had been asked to go back ankl @ their plan.

Mr. Remington said one of the County’s ideas wasdont the on-street parking in their
parking plan, which had been of concern to somth@fbusinesses as well as the Alliance
for Historic Hillsborough and the Tourism Board.e Haid there was some concern about
spaces in the deck being double counted toward€dliaty’s parking requirement, in that
those spaces had already been allocated. Mr. Rgmnirsaid a big concern was the
proposal to encourage the public to use the padkrigie lot and not requiring employees
to park there, and there was a feeling that empl®ghould be required to park there since
it was the County’s park and ride lot. He saididally/, the big picture was that the
County wanted to do some really creative thingsaiisfy the requirements of the parking
ordinance, but the BOA had not accepted that. Rémington said at the same time one
of the issues was if the current ordinance requergsireally realistic, in that something
that was not in compliance could suddenly come d¢otmpliance if the numbers changes.

Ms. Hauth said that was the part of the discustiahwas relevant for this Board, because
they had talked many times about the Town’s parkeguirements being “heavy.” She
said that Ms. Trueblood had a lot of informatiogarling parking that she would share
that would show a comparison of a lot of differewimbers. Ms. Hauth said that was
where the crux of the issue was with the Countyhat in the past they had been allowed
to count on-street parking towards their parkingureement, but the question was what
did that do to downtown businesses. She said twasethe argument that there were lots
of parking spaces available every day in the parkieck, but that deck was sized because
under the Town’s ordinance those spaces were ehjfiir the uses on the west side of
Churton Street. Ms. Hauth said the fact that tiveeee unused spaces helped document
the fact that perhaps the Town’s parking ordinawes on the heavy side. She said in
working through all of that they had produced a bhamof spreadsheets to see what the
impact of changing those regulations might be.

Ms. Hauth said she would like them not to use therdown or the courthouse situation as

the sole determining factor, but rather to thinkwall types of parking. But, she said, the

ordinance provided two different standards, onegimeral uses and one that was special
for the Central Commercial district. Ms. Hauthdstiie courthouse was not zoned Central
Commercial; it was zoned Office Institutional.

Ms. Trueblood suggested that perhaps Mr. Waldowigeohis revised standards, noting
they were noted in italics in the draft. She stidse proposed standards were much
reduced, and believed it may be better for thosbetdighlighted first. Ms. Trueblood
distributed a spreadsheet she had prepared whidltated the current ordinance
requirements for each use, what Clarion was progesand what was suggested as
minimum and maximum uses by the Twenty First Cgnuand Development Code which
was the best practices book on planning.

Mr. Waldon stated that they had suggested chanbegtandards wherever parking was
based on the number of employees to somethingwhsihon-physical. He said looking at
how parking regulations were administered and thraptications of a change in use or a
change in the occupancy of a structure where theght be fewer or more employees
made for a moving target. Mr. Waldon said it wlasiit recommendation that they set the



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 9 of 30

standards on how many parking spaces were needeal ige based on some physical
characteristic rather than number of employees.

Mr. Waldon said the other major change was to lab&reas where the current minimum
parking standards were high, noting what they healrdh through various feedback was
that there was a lot of environmental concerns tbatface parking lots and excessive
parking, and if there were ways to reduce the mimmparking requirements that would
be preferred. So, he said, they had gone throughl@oked for particular requirements
that seemed to be excessive and made some chavige¥/aldon said a third change was
that the parking in the Central Commercial disti@s to be significantly different that

everywhere else in Town, and by different they nhiéawering the parking requirements

and acknowledging the fact that that district wedfeent in its nature and there was a lot
of shared use, a lot of multiple trips, and a lowvalkability.

Mr. Whitlow said in regards to the distinction beem the Central Commercial district and
the rest of Town, if someone were to try to builtheye mixed-use development at the
Truck Stop on I-85, then those standards for tlse & Town, even though the developer
was building a dense, multi-use, walkable develagm&ould still apply. Ms. Hauth said
yes, but the ordinance could be set up so thaeteame regulations did not apply. Mr.
Whitlow said he believed that kind of adjustmenswatical and should be included in the
ordinance, so that large, walkable, dense develomuld be created outside the central
corridor.

Mr. Barker said in looking at the spreadsheet d&edproposal, it looked like they had one
or two that were still based on the number of elygds copied over into the draft UDO,
calling attention to the government/non-governmenatected services which called for
one space per employee He asked shouldn’'t thahéeged to a square footage number.
Ms. Hauth said there were still a few that wereeblasn number of employees because of
the use. She said for instance, a fire statioded®o parking except for the staff on duty,
and a shelter for the homeless likely needed nkimgexcept for staff. Mr. Barber said if
it was a church shelter it had no staff, only voéems. Ms. Hauth responded then it would
most likely come under regulations for churchedjngothe ordinance would not allow a
shelter that did not have staff.

Mr. Barker said a change in occupancy would chahgearking requirements, which was
somewhat scary. Ms. Hauth said that was corredtthey were limiting it in the new
UDO much more than it was now.

Mr. Hornik said if a property changed occupancy démel new occupant required more
parking than was available, then the result was t& new occupant could not use the
property and that became a permitting enforcemesblem. So, he said, your right to
parking went along with the use of the propertyd #me property could only be used for
uses for which it had or could obtain parking. Nisueblood said except for the Central
Commercial district, and that was why it was impattto the think about the downtown.
She said the ordinance said that if you occupieexasting building downtown you did not
necessarily have to identify the required amounparking. Ms. Trueblood said that was
also the historic district, and the HDC did not wamsee parking lots created downtown.
She said that most of the existing uses would re¢trthe ordinance, and they needed to



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 10 of 30

think about the downtown in a more cohesive way,just for parking uses but more as an
overall environment.

Mr. Warren said for the government buildings dowyno including the courthouse, any
day that the courthouse had a full docket andhalldourtrooms were in use, where were
all those people suppose to park. He asked didttimance language provide for that
necessary parking. Ms. Trueblood said that becaliseBOA would be making its
decision next month in that specific case, it wapartant that the Planning Board not try
to make that decision tonight. But, she said, ithditated how you counted a building like
the courthouse because that kind of use was rtetllis the ordinance. Ms. Trueblood
said they did had government offices and assembly.

Ms. Hauth said at present it had to come under rgowvent offices. Ms. Trueblood said

that brought up a point she wanted to make torsghtific to what was being proposed by
Clarion for the new UDO, which was 1 space per &fare feet of gross floor area for the
Central Commercial district. She said as well, gmvernment facilities and office

buildings they were proposing 1 space per 300 sqteet of gross floor area. Ms.

Trueblood said that was basically the current steshaninus employees, so if they used
that new standard it would drastically reduce thquired parking for a use like the
courtroom. She said their ordinance gave themabilty to count uses in a building as
more than one use. Ms. Trueblood said for the tomam, she would think that the

assembly standard should capture that courtroormesand that the office space should
capture the gross floor area space. So, sheaamksembly standard could be merged.

Mr. Barker said you would have to show cubiclesyonr plans for construction, and if
you did not put the cubicles in but instead hachssembly room, then on the plans you
would not have done anything that was a structciiahge to the building. He said then
you would have to recount somehow, but there walsimp in the ordinance to trigger that.
Ms. Trueblood said there would always be ways toageund things. Mr. Barker said he
had seen that done. Ms. Trueblood said one ahihgs done in the past that she believed
was a disservice was not thinking of some of thecep that were really assembly spaces
as just that, so she would suggest they think emntlas assembly spaces in the future and
that they allowed themselves the ability to comhises when in fact a building had more
than one use.

Mr. Warren said then with the courthouse, they &hase both assembly standards as well
as office standards. Ms. Trueblood said she batigtaat the Twenty First Century Land
Development Code was a middle ground between wigaffown had existing and what
Clarion was proposing. She provided the Board vatispreadsheet prepared for the
downtown district that related to the 1 per 500 aqufeet of gross floor area. Ms.
Trueblood said the spreadsheet indicated what ¢fe standard would change about the
downtown if it was applied retroactively. She stid existing ordinance for gross floor
area would require 1,889 spaces downtown if dewslopday, and the actual parking
spaces was 1,348 including the deck’s 409 spaadd\&gaver Street Market’'s paved lot.
Ms. Trueblood said that number included non-pugiaces and 50 handicap spaces. She
said the Clarion language would require 888, s theuld lose 1,000 spaces from their
current ordinance if they put the suggested Claaoguage in the new ordinance.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 11 of 30

Ms. Trueblood said by placing the assembly requemsito the east campus, and adding
current parking requirements as well as Clario®geht center” language, which was 1
space per 4 seats, that would raise the requiretnein000 in the new UDO. She said the
Twenty First Century Land Development Code, whidmswvt per 300 of gross floor area,
and then an assembly of 1 per 6 seats, would equill, so it would be about 60 spaces
more than what they currently had downtown. Msuebtood said the Twenty First
Century Land Development Code came down in the kmjdahd from having done the
parking study last year she understood that if giducounts in the downtown at any given
time there were empty spaces. She said they mapenthe most convenient places to
park but they were within an easy 5-minute walklops and the government offices. Ms.
Trueblood said they could enhance the pedestrigimoement and make it friendlier for
people to walk, making those spaces more useflle said from the study she did not
believe they had a grand shortage of parking, gatiat the deck had provided much relief
and the more people used it the more relief theyleveee in terms of illegal parking.

Mr. Warren said when the County first proposedcamplex parking was discussed, and
that one of the things mentioned was shuttling feefiom Durham Tech’s campus. He
said he had not believed that would work then aglgeved that still, but requiring people
attending court to be shuttled from a park and lidevas not feasible. Mr. Warren agreed
with Ms. Trueblood that the Twenty First Century nda Development Code fell
somewhere in the middle of what the Town now hatlwehat Clarion was proposing, and
was in favor of that. He said providing 1,889 ssawas too much, but the 1,348 they now
had may not be enough. Ms. Trueblood said it wadike they were going to build the
spaces they were missing to bring the number Upoiie, but each new development that
came forward would bring the ratio up to somettalager.

Ms. Trueblood said it only took a few minutes todfia parking place downtown, noting
their customer survey had not indicated any graotlpm. She said the survey indicated
that there were issues with enforcement, signage fiading a space, and the spaces that
were most available were inconvenient so theresease shuffling that needed to happen.
Ms. Trueblood said it seemed to her that they medéeep the standards they now had
for the downtown because that would preserve igsatdter.

Ms. Woodman said in regards to enhancing pedesamenities, there were many nice
sidewalks and it seemed very walkable to her. &ed what she had been referring to.
Ms. Trueblood said it depended on the person, gaiere were a lot of accessibility
problems in the downtown, the crosswalks were iqadte, and there were sight problems
in some areas. She said in those areas navigttengtreets with a child stroller or
wheelchair was dangerous, and the many steps matlvatown caused issues for handicap
persons. Ms. Trueblood said there were ways t@moé the pedestrian environment,
adding that a lot of it was just the number of traans, bike rakes, and street trees. She
said enhancing the visual experience may make pawlmind the 5-minute walk to their
destination.

Ms. Woodman said for people to get from the GateWayter to the courthouse was
important. Ms. Trueblood agreed, noting that thev ndargaret Lane sidewalk and
crosswalk when constructed would bridge that gapwdsen the library and Churton Street.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 12 of 30

Mr. Barker said he had walked the city of Rome, @wdas much easier to walk in Rome

that it was in Hillsborough. He said in his viethere was the routine parking days and
then you had peak times, and to him it was a questi what happened during those peak
times and that was what they needed to be thirkoogit and addressing.

Mr. Warren asked how Faulkner's Dance Studio hashlmonsidered, as an assembly or a
school. Ms. Hauth replied they had come in as loac Mr. Warrens said their
requirements for a school were very low. Ms. Hasdid that was part of the problem,
noting that was one of the things Clarion had ckdngShe said in the draft UDO a dance
studio would fall in the grouping of uses along hwitthess centers, which was more
appropriate and more consistent and would establiséw parking standard for that use so
that the parking need for that kind of use was tgrea Ms. Hauth said some of the
problems at Faulkner’s could be addressed throbgin bwn operations; that is, if they
staggered their classes their parking issues waddie.

Mr. Barker said that was true not just for Faulkedyut other businesses as well. He
asked was there a way to say a business shouldahiave number of paved parking and a
higher number of peak parking. Ms. Hauth said theyld somehow have to know what

uses would have that type of need, but it wouldb®otonsistent and that was the problem.
She said never had Faulkner's come to the Towrayotisat what was required by the

ordinance was not sufficient for their needs.

Mr. Barker said the other thing he had not seemhen draft was anything that would
increase the requirement for a small doctor’s effsuch as the Hillsborough Family Care.
He said if you had two doctors with staff, you abhlave 10 people present at a time so
they would need at least 14 spaces. Ms. Hauth teatdwas one of the uses she had
flagged as an unusual use that had high needthdyuhad not yet gotten that far.

Mr. Barker said in the County’s current situatidhey had previously said they were
prepared to use a transit system for parking, low they were saying they wanted to
contribute to a Town transit system. So, he gdidithe Town have the ability to allow a
fee to be paid supporting transit in lieu of megtine parking requirements, and was that a
valid path. Ms. Hauth said again, trying to sdilve problem with the County facility was
not for this Board to discuss and decide.

Mr. Remington invited the Planning Board to attéimel next BOA meeting if they wanted
to add their comments to that. Ms. Hauth saidgmesadsheet that Ms. Trueblood had
provided was useful in seeing how a minor changbenstandards made a huge difference
in a small compact area.

Ms. Trueblood said to be clear, the spreadsheetddd with the downtown district and
the standards that Clarion was proposing in thar@e@ommercial district.

Mr. Whitlow said the only time he had trouble pakidowntown was when he did not get
the exact spot he wanted and had to travel aniadditblock.

Mr. Warren said he believed that was everyone’nigein that if they did not find their
ideal parking space then they had experienced leqdrking.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 13 of 30

Mr. Whitlow said every time he traveled through fttheck, it appeared that there were
hundreds of spots not being used. He said he &agl seen the deck full.

Mr. Warren said the problem there was that peopendt want to park there and walk up
Churton Street to their destination, even thoughas an easy 5-minute walk. He said if
the County would lease additional spaces in th& ded have their employees park there,
it would leave the downtown street spaces opereveryone else which would be ideal,
but that was a different discussion.

Mr. Waldon said what they were talking about hesswhat the requirement should be
for new development and redevelopment in the downio He said he appreciated the
spreadsheet Ms. Trueblood had provided becauselpedh to highlight the differences

between the current requirements and the suggestpirements. Mr. Waldon said he
believed the discussion was valuable, noting whay theeded direction on was if what
was being proposed would lower the parking requénaisitoo far or should it be ratcheted
back up.

Ms. Hauth suggested that the Board think about ti@istandards would be applied. She
said they would not see a lot of new buildingshe towntown unless something was torn
down and something rebuilt. Ms. Hauth said whenrtew standard would apply would
be with change of use permits, and now had an tovgmwf all the spaces downtown and
had applied the math to them so they had that fp@dt in time. She said at the point a
use changed, they needed to apply that math, kekepaces that a business was required
to have and plug in whatever the new use would ,rexedl then see if the new use was still
compliant. Ms. Hauth said that none of the avédapaces were assigned except for those
that people leased, because very few uses acfo@iyded their own parking. So, she
said, they had to keep that in mind and determirtbey wanted to pick a really low
number like what Clarion was suggesting so thatethgas a theoretical plethora of
parking in order to infuse a few more high trafiges downtown and add to the vitality but
making it somewhat more challenging for driversdat they want to keep the status quo
and not see too many more impactful uses comirgthmt downtown. Or, she said, did
they want to take a hard line and say they wandguidk a standard that everyone had to
comply with and run the risk that a really attraetuse might be proposed to replace one
that was not really attractive but the use couldmeet the standard.

Ms. Hauth said she needed some direction as tohehéte Board wanted staff to begin
tracking which uses needed what number of spacgimgithat had never been done. She
said they had never said to a restaurant, fornestato identify where its customers would
park or something of that nature. Ms. Hauth sael €ounty facilities would have an
impact, noting the west campus was zoned Centrahr@ercial as was the Gateway
Center, so it could impact that whole map in thaaa But, she said, the bigger picture
was how to deal with redevelopment in the downtown.

Mr. Whitlow said he was having trouble understagdine necessity of even doing that,
noting that many of the buildings downtown wereljasmall and he could not envision a
change in use that would make a radical differangearking requirements. He said to
him that was something that the market would take of. Ms. Hauth said it would not,

noting that if 5 more buildings converted to a larand dinner restaurant, they would have
a very real problem. Mr. Whitlow said the Town Webuot be in trouble, the businesses



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 14 of 30

would. Ms. Hauth said but the Town would be isguime permit saying it was okay for
them to operate, and some business owners comethé@thmpression that it was the
Town’s responsibility to provide them parking. Mdauth said if at some point the
Colonial Inn opened, they would be in trouble.

Mr. Warren agreed, noting in the past when the @ialdnn had been open for lunch cars
had lined all of King Street all the way down toddal Street.

Ms. Woodman said that could happen again. Ms. iHaaid that was true, and if it
happened they would have a very real parking prolite downtown that they were not
prepared for unless there was parking provided ity which she did not believe the
Board wanted to see. Ms. Woodman said she wal&echiwn every day and there were
always empty spaces, and she did not understancgetyle objected to a short walk of 2
or 3 blocks. She said trying to provide 1,889 ggan the downtown, which was what the
ordinance called for, would kill economic developrhi that area and it was a ridiculous
requirement. Ms. Woodman said she believed thad@laumbers were friendlier toward
the downtown and its vitality, adding she did n@nivto see anything else get paved. She
said she believed the public was locked into g strall mentality where they had to park
very close to a business, noting she had heard ammsay that Wal-Mart had lots of
parking but you could not get close enough. MautHa&aid it was exactly those business
owners who were trying to make a go of it in dowwtovho were telling them that they
had a parking problem, and they would continueay that especially if redevelopment
was allowed to more intensive uses and did not leveechanism to provide more
parking.

Ms. Trueblood said that Ms. Woodman and Mr. Whitlewere correct in that there was
available parking on West King Street. She said pathe problem with the downtown
businesses was that they faced Churton Street,hst they were seeing was traffic on
Churton Street and people not being able to pafiomt of their stores, so part of the issue
was perception. Ms. Trueblood said they were wayko change that perception and help
the businesses understand the Town was not shgraring. But, she added, if they got
too many more intensive uses they may get shogptasking. Ms. Trueblood said since
court was not yet fully back in session and theyewsot really dealing with reality now,
the traffic counts would be taken again in July.

Ms. Trueblood said they needed to think about ra@mg a balance, especially if the
Colonial Inn or some other use were to be introduno#® the mix. She said in the current
ordinance they had tried to deal with that with @ise, but a building could easily turn over
from an art gallery to a hair salon and the emmogambers change dramatically. Ms.
Trueblood said that was why the employee numbetiencurrent ordinance did not do
anyone any good because the uses downtown coutdyels quickly. She said thinking
of it more as not tied to the use but tied to therall balance they were trying to maintain
in the Central Commercial district was a bettetesys

Mr. Jones asked were they trying to determine a ©ime fits all regulation as far as
parking spaces depending on the category a budiekessto. Ms. Trueblood said for the
downtown it was a one size fits all. She saidtli@er Central Commercial district they were
proposing only one parking standard, and all thbemotuses outside the Central
Commercial area would have a separate standard.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 15 of 30

Ms. Hauth said what that would do for them was lasytconsidered redevelopment

proposals they would not have to track anythingessilsomeone was bringing new space
into public use that was not previously public.eShid uses could come and go downtown
and as long as someone did not close a parkinge spaeccupy additional square footage,

then they would hold steady and not have to pa#ytiell someone no.

Ms. Faherty asked about the large lawn mower regfap to the east of Churton Street.
Ms. Trueblood said that business was in the Cer@@inmercial district. She said
everything located downtown was in the Central Carumal district with the exception of
County offices.

Mr. Remington said one fact to think about when yallked about empty spaces in the
deck was that traffic court was not yet back inlstidbrough, which he believed would be
on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Ms. Hauth said thaldweawse a huge influx in traffic.

Ms. Woodman said she understood that would brinty,80 people each session. Ms.
Trueblood said that number was based on the highasber they had ever experienced,
so she was not sure that was a reasonable numbse toBut, she said, it was a significant
number but so was Last Fridays.

Mr. Waldon said he was hearing a consensus thaikiog out the Central Commercial
with a different standard was good, moving awaynfrealculating parking requirements
based on employee numbers was good, and lowermmgetuired number of parking
spaces in the Central Commercial district fromd¢heent standard was good. He said he
believed what he was not hearing consensus on ewasdw the number should go.

Mr. Barker said in general, yes. He said outside €Central Commercial district he
believed they needed a higher base and a slowezase. So, he said, every business had
10 spaces plus, per x square feet, so that it wasveer growth for a bigger structure so
they avoided huge parking lots.

Mr. Whitlow said he did not completely agree wiktat but did not know what the answer
might be. He said he could think of spots in wdiisborough where someone could open
some sort of business because it was a walkabilo@ihood. Mr. Whitlow said he was
worried that they would become too inflexible téal such businesses, noting he wanted
flexible creative solutions that would allow thatwork without restricting an entrepreneur
who might want to open a pastry shop, for exampés. Trueblood said currently the
ordinance for the Central Commercial district hathe of that flexibility, noting it said
that if you were recently meeting a need downtolaentthey would not be held of new
development standards. She said she had alwayghhof it as to how the standards
would apply to new development, not a change of peenit, because if you started
applying a change of use permit you immediatelyigtu the problem of what happened
when a hair salon became a bar. Ms. Truebloodtedi@r it seemed that when you were
applying the standards to the Central Commerckgttidi there had to be the flexibility to
say that the parking was sufficient until you gohew development, and then the new
development would be responsible for taking intcoant what effect it would have on the
downtown infrastructure. She said if it was theetyof business that needed parking



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 16 of 30

immediately outside of its door, then it probaliysld not locate on Churton Street but at
a shopping center or strip mall, and then the maweild play that out.

Mr. Hornik said with respect to some situations mehéhey talked about establishing

presumptive minimum standards, where they said dcespvery 300 square feet or

whatever, they were saying that if someone couddgant to them information and reasons
such as historical data to establish that the pnptue standard was too low or too high,

then they could be flexible. He said if a busifeesgperience at another location was that
they only needed 1 space for every 1,000 squatetham perhaps they could convince the
Town that additional parking was not needed. Masieblood said an example of that

would be if a business’s peak hours were aftenh,pyvhich would apply to bars and most

restaurants.

Mr. Hornik said they needed to think about waysddress the standards but still have the
flexibility to make those kinds of determinationde said if information could be provided
that convinced the Town that the parking standaad o high, then they should have a
way to provide that flexibility.

Ms. Woodman asked would challenging that presurepstandard have to occur during
the permitting process when it came before the ridtgnBoard or before the Board of
Adjustment. Mr. Hornik said it was easy to do whiewas in the CUP or SUP process.
He said what they needed to work on was whethematioh what parameters they might
be able to do it. Mr. Hornik said it might be pb$s to handle it during the administrative
process, as long as they established the boundamgk<riteria that staff would have to

apply.

Mr. Whitlow said that would also allow them to em the side of restricting parking from
the beginning, and then the dance studio and ottwrkl say that they needed 10 more
spaces. He said those people would come and askespaces they needed, but if you
told everyone to build more spaces than was nededthey would not come.

Ms. Woodman said she believed they had the opppsitelem, in that they had said that
for a particular use you needed only 12 spacedtabtusiness said fine even though they
knew they needed more than that. Ms. Truebload sdiusiness would not build parking
spaces unless you required it because it was si@eto build.

Mr. Barker said he believed Mr. Hornik had spokesely, and from his explanation he
believed they had a fairly high presumptive stadd#nat a fairly high percent could be
handled administratively, and that they would allam appeal to come forward if
necessary. Ms. Trueblood said especially in theti@eCommercial district, they needed a
lot of flexibility to not require changes in usehave to require new parking, noting it was
for new buildings that they would require new pagkior large additions to existing
buildings.

Ms. Hauth said what they might want to do for regoients outside the downtown was
pick a handful of uses, ones they knew were proatenwith either way too much or way
too little parking, and apply the new standard espbrt back to the Board with the results.
She said having those examples would make it efBignem to determine what should be
done. Ms. Hauth said they would pick out 10 sitest fell on either side and apply the



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 17 of 30

new standards as well as the Twenty First CentanydLDevelopment Code and let the
Board look at those examples.

Mr. Whitlow said speaking of places with too mapgpeses, they were not addressing in the
ordinance the maximum but were talking about mimmau Mr. Waldon said that was
correct, noting that many jurisdictions did havexmams but there were no maximums
being considered right now. Mr. Whitlow said hedhhought they had discussed in the
past such stores as a Wal-Mart that used all iisingponly on two days of the year, and
finding ways to differentiate between that and 20086 of spaces they needed all the time
with overflow parking that was more aestheticallydaenvironmentally friendly. Ms.
Hauth said they did have a provision for a maximimjas just not in the table. She said
you could not build more than 20% over what theimim parking standards called for.
Ms. Hauth said one of the items on their list tarads was the overflow provisions for
such instances.

Mr. Barker said in regards to maximum parking, staater provisions would keep the
maximum parking down, as would expensive asphaltamcrete. He said in some ways
that was built into other parts of the process.. Barker said he believed he had seen that
for sports field it was 10 spaces per field, angdrgathat you could not go more than 20%
over that was scary.

Ms. Woodman wondered if you did have another “box’bstore come to Town, was it
possible to have them provide a gravel overflowaot a smaller paved lot. Ms. Hauth
said she did not see why not, noting the Town haddbility.

Ms. Faherty asked had the Town required Home D&pbave that huge lot. Mr. Warren
replied yes. Ms. Faherty said that might be anmgpta of where they may not have
wanted that many spaces. Ms. Hauth said the issisethat there were future plans for
additional construction on that site, so more sg@i@otage was to come. Ms. Faherty said
the parking area at the Botanical Gardens in Chidpkilvas a fine example of how such
parking should be provided.

Mr. Warren suggested they move on and let Clarioowk what the Board’s preference

was. Ms. Trueblood said what was proposed wag 230 square feet of gross floor area,
which was the most lenient on parking. Mr. Warsand he did not believe that was
enough, and asked did that mean that they couldteaky get rid of some of the parking.

Ms. Hauth said that was unlikely, noting it medr#ttif someone was to come forward and
wanted to build an addition they would not be pbaieid from doing that.

Mr. Whitlow said but a completely new constructinould still require new spaces. Ms.
Hauth said not necessarily, noting that if they baldrge parking space gap they could
theoretically see a new building going up withoubtof parking being provided. Mr.
Whitlow asked was it possible to make that distorctbetween new construction and a
change in use.

Mr. Hornik said legally you probably could, notifigvas a reasonable restriction. But, he
said, the question was did they need to do that.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 18 of 30

Mr. Waldon said what they were talking about wastandard that would apply to new

construction, or a building expansion that exceeslegrtain number of square feet. He
said someone could come in and redevelop a buildingiot increase the square footage,
so they would not trigger the parking standards.. Waldon said a part of that might be

addressed through nonconforming provisions as viellthat if there was a required

standard and the existing building did not meet teguirement, then it could be a

nonconforming feature that was allowed to continue.

Ms. Trueblood said she did not think that a chaimgese permit should trigger the new
parking standard, that only new development or additions should trigger it.

Mr. Barker said it would depend somewhat on whatuke was. Ms. Hauth said perhaps
not, if the square footage of that building waduded in the numbers and the standard for
the downtown was one size fits all. She said thadry square foot of space in the
downtown was accounted for, whether it was occupreabt, so changing a building from
an office to a bar would not change the standaid. Barker asked did they need to have
some equation for calculating off-site parking tmwa people to count existing parking
spaces that exceeded the new standards so thatlaussess was not forced to build extra
parking. Ms. Hauth said they would have to criadt language in a way to address that.

Ms. Trueblood said the BOA seemed to be moving afn@y counting on-street parking
in terms of a particular site.

Mr. Warren said he believed the Twenty First Centuand Development Code was
reasonable and would work better that what Clahad proposed. He said he understood
they would want to hold off until they received theaditional information from Ms. Hauth.

Mr. Whitlow said he would want to know what thegsamptions were, in that he did not
know that this was considered a typical, moderbugoan American city or an historical
city or what. Ms. Hauth said the 1 for 300 squisret of gross floor area was for the
Central Commercial district and for urbanizing deewan. Mr. Whitlow asked how hard
would it be to figure out how much developable sguaotage there was downtown. Ms.
Trueblood said she did not know what was vacanshsocould not respond, but people
could tear down buildings.

Ms. Hauth said that was true unless you were tglkinout someone building over top of
parking lot, which was essentially the only vadamid there was. Ms. Trueblood said she
believed they should think about the downtown witie possibility of one or two new
developments at some strategic corners.

Mr. Warren said he believed the Board was learmeatds the 1,411 space figure. There
was no objection from the Board. Ms. Truebloodisshe would be happy to do some
comparisons using those standards so that the Baarldl have examples.

Mr. Waldon said for retail sales what they had nas®nded was 1 space for 250 square
feet of gross floor area, and removing the requen@nfor employees. He said if the
consensus was that their recommendation loweredeth@red parking by too much, then
they would go back and change those numbers.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 19 of 30

Mr. Barker said if they had a free-standing Subwaguld they basically need only 4
spots. Ms. Trueblood said the Clarion recommendatvas one space per 4 seats for
restaurants. Mr. Barker said how about for a higffic small store, such as a salon with
700 square feet. He said that would require 3ipgrkpots, noting that was not enough for
employees and customers, so they needed a bassophesnumber.

Mr. Waldon said what they had recommended was laad,was based on the feedback
they had gotten as well as best practices and ¢nen'§ objectives for the downtown of

wanting to encourage new growth and developmeng s&ld if the Board wanted that

standard raised then that was not a problem.

Mr. Warren suggested that once the additional méiron on comparisons was obtained
that it be emailed to the Board prior to its nexdating. He said then if there were any
guestions they could contact Ms. Trueblood or MsutH.

Mr. Waldon said before the next meeting they caoeldse the downtown numbers for the
Board to discuss.

Ms. Faherty asked when they were talking aboutypnggive standards would that number
apply to outside the downtown. Mr. Hornik saidttheas most applicable outside of
downtown.

Mr. Whitlow said he could see it being beneficialashtown as well, noting that if a bank
building converted to a bar and they wanted to a@i0 square feet that was a good
example where they wanted to build an additiondidtnot want to add spaces because it
was a nighttime business. He said he would likeee that kind of flexibility built in,
noting he was much less concerned about the Clarionbers and the Twenty First
Century Land Development Code numbers if they hatlftexibility everywhere.

Mr. Waldon said he believed they could provide flatibility, so that if someone came if
with a proposal they could change the standard @asa-by-case basis. He said that
flexibility would argue for raising the standar@rn what was proposed.

Mr. Hornik said it might be better to require maqgparking presumptively, and allow
applicants to make their case for a lower stantas®d on their model or past experience
that could be documented.

Mr. Barker asked did they then need two standdrttey had a presumptive system. Mr.
Hornik and Ms. Hauth both responded yes.

Buffersand Screening

Mr. Waldon stated he would skip over the bufferd aoreening section, noting there was
still work to be done before the Board discussedHi¢ said they wanted to have one set of
requirements, but at present that was not the cdée.Waldon said the standards were
conflicting and redundant, and more work was needed

Cluster Subdivisions



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 20 of 30

Mr. Waldon said they had included language thay there seeing used more effectively
and successfully elsewhere that encouraged corngeryancouraged individual lots to be
smaller, and encouraged more land to be set asidpem space. He said the major change
they were suggesting was that a Conservation Sigmlvcould be used anywhere as
opposed to just select areas.

Ms. Hauth said that was with the caveat that lit Iséid to meet the 20 unit standard which
made it a SUP, noting that had been recently adlolé¢de ordinance. She said the only
part that was not yet in the draft was the standeking the applicant to provide the
argument of why they should be entitled or allowedlo it that way, or what was special
about their property that would convince the Toamallow it. Ms. Hauth said it required a
little more open space than the current ordinaacd,they would add in the provision that
the open space was the 35% or the sum of all thredinictions proposed.

Ms. Hauth said the contention with previous clusebdivisions was that the applicant

was not making an argument about the quality oftexex it was they were preserving that

was sufficient to sway the Board to give it to the®he said for instance, if there was a
large rock outcropping or a stand of significarges or some natural feature you were
preserving. But, she said, saving a stand of paes was not terribly persuasive. She said
her issue with cluster subdivisions was that thagt hever had someone really push the
envelope or take full advantage of the lot sizauotidn, so they had never gotten a huge
piece of open space. Ms. Hauth said it had nokedbthe way they had wanted it to and

they did not have that example to point to, and tikas why they had wanted to have

developers make the argument regarding what theg tigang to preserve.

Ms. Faherty asked could they structure it so theeldper did not even have to come in
and explain it but the ordinance say that for @aapersize lot they would have to provide x
amount of green or open space. She said in otbetswthe Town would be providing the
template. Ms. Hauth said they could, and that wiag she believed they needed to talk
about increasing the amount of open space requoraeéquire a larger reduction in lot size
in order for it to classify.

Mr. Barker said he believed that was a good suggesso why not do that. Ms. Hauth
said the question was how much.

Mr. Whitlow said he would like to see some examptesgh as here is a plot of land and
this is what it would look like if we required 508 whatever. He said the examples
should include the setbacks as well.

Mr. Remington said the language that was in thenarcte said to have no minimum
individual lot size, which was likely a good direst. He said whether the 35% was the
right number or should be higher he did not knowut, Wwondered if given what was just
said should there be some restriction on how masgep it could be. Mr. Remington said
if it was 10 acres, would a half acre be in one@land a half acre be somewhere else, or
did it have to all be in one place.

Ms. Faherty said she was assuming the figures nzdete from best practices or came
from some established standards from similar sjmeddictions. Mr. Waldon said that
was correct. Ms. Faherty asked what the incentiae that made a developer want to have



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 21 of 30

a cluster subdivision as opposed to a subdivisibts. Hauth said they wanted to do it
because you held the density constant, so if theg O acres zoned R-10 then
theoretically they could put 40 houses there. &iid you could never do that in reality
because you had to take out for roads and setlaacksther things. Ms. Hauth said if you
hold the density constant and allowed them to nihkeots smaller, then they could get
closer to that number of 40, and they had dong Hulding less infrastructure.

Mr. Waldon said one of the big advantages of d@ngpnservation subdivision was that
the infrastructure could be made more compact,streets were less long, it was more
environmentally friendly, and there was more opgecs.

Ms. Faherty said this section did not have speddinguage about setting aside one large
area as opposed to several small pockets. Shelsaidiould think they would rather see
that one large area.

Mr. Barker said they had the example of Fish DanadR@nd asked could this be used to
preserve an historic roadway. He said dependingam they crafted the language they
should keep that in mind. Ms. Hauth agreed, notmidlife corridors and others should be

addressed. She said she believed they could seframework in which that would work.

Tree Protection

Mr. Waldon said there were significant changes theye recommending for the Board’s
consideration, noting the main one focused on @egmeage of retention. He said in
addition to looking at individual trees, they woute looking at a site proposed for
development and requiring a determination of whatexisting tree canopy was and then
applying the percentages to that existing tree ggestimate.

Mr. Bemis asked what the difference was betweepeaimen tree and a significant tree.
Mr. Barker said that was industry terminology.

Ms. Hauth said the more normal word was “signifitaather than “specimen,” and there
was a definition provided on page 5-27 of a sigaifit tree, which was a tree with a 12”
diameter measured at 4 feet above ground.

Ms. Faherty said in landscape/gardening terms airgpe tree indicated one that was
thought to be important because of its specieshabit was planted or preserved because
it was of a particular species and was meant teebeff and protected as a specimen of
that kind of tree. She said a significant tree wdree that was very large or quite mature
or in a certain place, regardless of what kindreé tit was, as long as it was healthy and
viable. Ms. Hauth said what they had in the ordagawas likely an inconsistent standard,
noting they were probably all meant to be specirtteas with a 12" diameter, but she
could be wrong.

Mr. Waldon noted they would come back with claation on that and how those terms
were used.

Mr. Barker said the tree protection applied onlyobe the homeowner purchased the lot.
Mr. Waldon said that was correct.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 22 of 30

Mr. Remington said the thing that was missing fion kthat he was hoping would be there
was relevant to such places as Oakdale VillageGortington Commons, which was the
timing of when clearing would be done. He said bigeissue was someone coming and
getting a permit, and the next day they've clearedthe lot and 3 years later nothing had
happened on the lot. Mr. Remington said he hadedato see some mechanism put in
place that would require construction to take placee the lot was cleared, so that
clearing did not occur months or years prior to aopstruction. Mr. Waldon said Mr.
Remington was talking about phasing the differertgof construction.

Ms. Faherty said that was important particularlyrégards to the trees. Mr. Waldon
agreed, noting it could be managed on a case-l®/zass with conditions of approval, or
if the Board believed it was necessary it coulétiéressed in the ordinance.

Mr. Barker said you quickly got into issues likeuybad to grade to get your drainage in
right, and if you were grading then everything wkesared. So, he said, in order to comply
with stormwater rules the trees had to be removed.

Mr. Remington said he did not believe that had hibencase with Corbington Commons.
He said he wanted to see a clock start to tick @hearing took place, even if it was done
to install drainage facilities or something necegsa begin construction of buildings. In
other words, he said, everything had to be doreedertain length of time.

Mr. Warren noted they had done that with the Fdredje development.

Mr. Barker said that brought you back full circtegarking, with questions like could you
get more trees in parking lots.

Mr. Warren said the ordinance should address whatunam trees were removed and
similar trees were replanted.

Mr. Remington said to keep in mind that if you riggd large trees that they had a bigger
root system, and the rule of thumb was however \ldecrown of the tree would grow
was the amount of space needed for the root system.

Ms. Faherty said that was also true for constra¢tiecause many trees died a few years
after construction because their root systems Heah kompromised during that process.
She said she would like to see some languagedbatred maintenance of such trees. Ms.
Faherty said theoretically the developer had saueth a tree, but in reality they had
damaged it and it eventually failed.

Mr. Barker said there were standards for constadip address that.

Exterior Lighting

Mr. Waldon said the Town had minimum standardseiterior lighting, and they were
suggesting that the Board consider including maximstandards. He said they had

included that in the draft on page 5-37, notingldrgguage said the maximum should not
exceed one foot candle at the property line. Maldén said that staff had indicated that



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 23 of 30

might not be a realistic standard, so their recomadagon was to think about establishing a
maximum outdoor lighting level. Ms. Hauth said st not know how you would
calculate the average intensity, noting she had st¢deast two different ways to show
those kinds of light levels. She said one wastgsan a grid, and the other was like a topo
map where the light intensity went out so far. Mauth said so, depending on the map of
how you actually calculated the average, and basesbme of the intensity she had seen
which were extraordinary, she could not image how would average that. She said she
was not trying to put everyone out of compliance tleey needed to understand that the
number they were setting as the maximum was atikndut she did not have the
knowledge base to do that.

Mr. Barker said there was software that figuredade plugged into that would tell you if
you were over or under the standard and do an geef@ut, he said, if you changed a bulb
then everything changed. Ms. Hauth said that veasl o know, because they had people
fighting them on doing lighting plans because thag never heard of such a thing. Mr.
Barker said instead of using the word “averagey tbauld use the word “maximum.” Ms.
Hauth said that was fine at the property line,dhé was concerned about the locations you
drove by at night such as a convenience store wthere was such a bright light under the
canopy that it was almost blinding. She said yamklat the light and look away and you
could see only spots. Ms. Hauth said they needgdlt the maximums down under such
canopies, noting that 100 foot candles were unsaces

Mr. Barker said at the same time, the higher thatrest the worse your eye responded,
which made it more hazardous. He said there wewéegsional handbooks that stated
what the light should be indoors, and if you tralc&se over the years it had gone up by
50% every 20 years.

Mr. Warren said there were problems with such @aa® Wal-Mart and Home Depot, as
well as the parking garage. Ms. Hauth said that hggat pollution off the property, and in
Wal-Mart’s case it was much more of a topograplspésbecause it was impossible to
build any kind of barrier. She said that parkiogwas barely compliant and she would bet
there was a large part of it that was not complialts. Hauth said that was one of the
darkest parking lots she knew of, and she was isegithey had not received a lot of
complaints about it.

Ms. Woodman asked was there any remedy for whemldilg was constructed and the

lighting was put in and it was not put in as thansl had shown. Ms. Hauth said that was
an enforcement issue, in that if they went out arehsured it and it did not match the

plans or was in violation of the ordinance, theeytiwould cite them. Ms. Woodman said

she wanted to make sure that language stayed ordimeance and possibly strengthened.

Ms. Faherty said it seemed to her that one of #seies was the height as well as
brightness, and the angle that the light met your & you were walking or driving or
even living nearby. She said the calculationshefdandle power and grade and whatever
could still be problematic, and believed it woulshuire a lot of thought and care. Ms.
Faherty said what had happened in the past wagisfastory, because you never knew
what you were going to get until the lights werend on. She said interior lighting that
bled outside should be taken into account as well.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 24 of 30

Mr. Barker said having a simple test backed up aitsimple enforcement system should
take care of that. He said for about $65 the Tawrgnyone, could obtain an instrument
that would measure light in any particular direstiaMs. Hauth said the Town already had
that tool, but the problem was that the standdrdg how had did not match up with what
was problematic for people.

Ms. Faherty said if that was the case, then theylshset the standard based on what was
problematic. Mr. Waldon reiterated that the ergtordinance did not have maximums.

Ms. Hauth said that was correct, but they did haff:site standards.

Mr. Barker said when they had discussed this moagts they had come up with full-
moon as one measurement and so one, and the quesisodid they want it to be equal to
a quarter moon, a full moon, or how bright was atalele. And, he said, they needed to
figure out what the brightness was.

Administrative Powers

Mr. Waldon said they were strongly recommending #gtaff be allowed to make minor
changes to plans after they had been approved winemmstances required a change,
using certain parameters. He said for exampleetbeuld be limits set on how much of a
percent change to the floor area could be made tapproved development through an
administrative adjustment. Mr. Waldon said onehsir observations was that however
they did it, they clearly needed to allow for soatkministrative flexibility with limits so
that staff could deal with changes after the applro¥ a project that were not anticipated.
He said that would mean that a project would netha go back through the process if it
fell within the administrative parameters.

Mr. Remington said he liked that idea, and couldkiof some cases where something had
to go before the BOA that might have been handledhmmore efficiently by staff with
this type of system. He said his one worry wag thdooking at it one way it was an
organized system for creating new nonconformitesl believed they needed to make sure
that the parameters were clear. Mr. Remington &aidnstance, if there was a setback
change did that mean that the Special Exceptiomipgrovisions would kick in that
would let something be added as long as it didemaroach any further into the setback.
Mr. Waldon said he did not believe that this systemggested that staff should allow
anything below the minimum standards in the ordiearso if there was a minimum or
maximum setback or building envelope then that @odt be administratively changed.
He said what the system did suggest was that omiceething had been approved, that
changes could be made as long it complied witlotdenance.

Ms. Hauth said that was not exactly how it read.

Mr. Remington agreed, noting it said staff couldidee from those things. But, he said,
that was likely appropriate at times. He said tes wwondering if others had concerns
about what they set up in terms of someone loo&ingin the future and saying there was
an issue with interpretation. Mr. Hornik said #nevere two different ways to deal with
that in the draft, with one being the administrat&djustments and the other with the
minor changes and modifications to plans. He saitbr modifications would be where



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 25 of 30

you say to the staff that if an applicant showegbad reason why they had to change the
way the building was placed on the lot but the geawas only about 10%, then staff
could do that, but any change greater than 10% dwvasdult in the plan having to go back
through the process with the permit-issuing autioriMr. Hornik said what was being
suggested was significantly different.

Ms. Hauth agreed, noting they had wanted to gelifaek from this Board to see how they
felt about that. She said they had talked aboetdidewalk requirement and parking
requirement being the presumptive standard, ardishivhere that presumptive standard
would come into play. Ms. Hauth said this may beissue that should be set aside and
talked about more at the meeting on April 10, iimie of what they wanted to do and
whether they were creating nonconformities, anthdy were then were they providing
flexibility in the future or was it a one-time deal

Mr. Hornik said this was almost a built-in speatiception that was broader than what
they already had. He said what it would allow wes once a site plan had been approved
and you began your site work and construction aod game upon some changed
condition, then if it was within the set parameténsould allow the developer to come to
staff and explain the changed condition and askaf was possible. Mr. Hornik said the
suggested process would allow staff to say yescaouwithin those certain parameters, or
no you cannot and you have to go back to the passiling authority to get approval.

Mr. Barker said then it had to be for cause. MsutH replied yes, noting that the
standards did not necessarily presume it was aegraohat had been approved by the
Board, noting it could be someone bringing to staffoning permit and applying for an
administrative adjustment as a part of that Zonpegmit. So, she said, conceivably
someone could come in and want to modify theirasklup to 20% because they wanted
to preserve a tree, but it was a small enough girtpat staff would have handled it and it
had never come to a board. Ms. Hauth said a 20%hgeh in a setback was not
insignificant.

Ms. Trueblood said from a staff perspective, whemething like that came in and if it
seemed from the ordinance that staff had the aityttordo it then it was very hard to say
no. She said she ran into that problem often iéghHDC because the Design Guidelines
said that changes deemed not substantial by s&ffba approved as a Minor Work. Ms.
Trueblood said that was as subjective as you agetiéind it was problematic.

Ms. Faherty agreed, noting that developers woukelyi always pressure to go the
maximum allowed that staff could approve, so shaelctcsee that becoming a tricky
situation. She agreed with Ms. Hauth that a 20%ngk in setback was significant.

Mr. Warren said he believed anything having to dthwhe setback should have to go
back through the process.

Mr. Remington said if it could be allowed up to arfcular amount did not necessarily
mean that was what had to be approved, noting thvere guidelines that spoke to that.
He said if someone was proposing a building and eit in order to save particular trees
or not do as much grading they would need to peit fharking lot closer to the street than
what was allowed, or to have a sign that a truckildanot back into it would have to



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 26 of 30

encroach 4 feet into the 10-foot sign setback, itheaemed reasonable in such a case that
perhaps staff should be able to approve that. aite staff could say the sign encroached
only somewhat into the setback and they were savioge trees with less grading, so the
changes were justified. Mr. Remington said thaghhibe much better than having the
plan come to the BOA.

Mr. Hornik said it may be that the percentages weoemuch or the circumstances under

which it could be used was too broad, but the fomexled to be on setting the parameters.
He said should it be 5% or 10%, should it only lseduin certain circumstances, or the

like. Mr. Hornik said if the Board did not likeglconcept then they should scrap it, but if

they liked the concept but believed it needed todimed somewhat, then that should be

the focus.

Mr. Barker said the example that came to mind wastbat he may not have all the facts
just right, but a survey wasn’t quite right so wiyeru constructed your building you didn’t
have as much grass in front of it as you had irgdndHe said that made the building look
bad and made the grocery store not as profitablentbovn. Mr. Barker asked would that
fall within this, in that a survey was wrong andetlly changed the intent of what ended
up being built. Ms. Hauth said that would realbll funder the modifications to an
approved plan probably more than this process. s8lkthis process was more for when
someone came to staff and said they wanted to huildddition to their house and the lot
line between his property and the neighbor wasardtihad a weird jag in it that was not
allowing him to build the addition he wanted to theck of his house.

Ms. Trueblood said what staff did many times wastlygwugh the ordinance and help
people figure out how to do what they wanted to &he said if they had the ability to
change something by 20%, then there would be Bnmtwhere that was applied. Ms
Trueblood said the Board needed to decide if it e@afortable with that percentage, and
if it was 20% total or 20% per side.

Mr. Whitlow said they also needed to consider hbe mumbers worked if someone was
both changing a setback and the physical dimensibtise same time, in that should the
percentage standard be applied to each of thosem@ they cumulative. Ms. Hauth said
she would try to come up with some examples to sivnat that would look like, noting
that she saw this as being different than modificstto an approved plan.

Special Use Zoning

Mr. Waldon said that the findings that had to bedenfor a conditional use permit and a
special use permit were not exactly parallel in &xésting regulations, and they were
suggesting some language that would be better fih@nTown’s perspective. He said what
they were doing was making the findings applicafde both permits the same and
tightening them somewhat, and making the burdeprobdf rest with the applicant. Mr.
Waldon said in one case in the current languagaid that the Board shall approve unless
it found that the development did not promote, tieaafety, and general welfare. He said
they were suggesting that that language be chaiogealy that in order for the Board to be
able to approve a special use permit or a conditiose permit that the applicant had to
demonstrate that it promoted health, safety, ameigé welfare and preserved the value of
contiguous property.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 27 of 30

Mr. Waldon said the other issue with special useirgp districts was that they were
proposing that for the Neighborhood Business disaind the Central Commercial district
that they establish parallel special use distrizaied the Central Commercial-Special Use.
He said that would mean that if a property wereerorio that CC-SU then any
development on that property had to have a spesalpermit. Mr. Waldon said that
meant that if someone had a piece of propertyttiggt wanted to put a commercial use on
and they had requested a rezoning to a CC or anthidB, theoretically any use that was
permitted under CC or NB would be permitted on #it after it was rezoned. He said he
had seen that used very effectively in other comtimsnwhere someone looked at that
property and wanted to put something there but aulal require a rezoning, but the
community was not comfortable with all the possibges that might be permitted on that
site under that zoning. Mr. Waldon said then tpeliaant would say that he only wanted
to do a particular thing, but once the property weroned there was no guarantee of that.
He said what this would allow would be for sometmeequest a rezoning for CC or NB
for a very specific purpose, so if it was rezonedthat zoning district it had to be
accompanied by a special use permit.

Ms. Hauth said it was very similar to the procdssythad set up for Event Centers as a
special use in the Central Commercial district,that it would require a rezoning to
Central Commercial plus the special use permiafoevents center.

Mr. Hornik said this process would allow someonesay they wanted to take a property
now zoned R-20 and rezone it to the CC districtl anly wanted to use it for a specific
use which had to be one of the uses allowed irCidistrict. He said that would allow

the Board to approve the rezoning to CC-SU, andotiig use that would be allowed on

that property would be the use they were requestiMg. Hornik said if someone came

along 20 years later and wanted to change thetlsg,would have to come back before
the Board and get a special use permit to chareyagé on that particular property.

Mr. Hornik said the change in the language in ttadard for a special use permit may
seem insignificant, but it was huge and it waslyeadry important.

Mr. Remington said it might have prevented loosangpuple of lawsuits. Mr. Hornik said

it was very possible, noting what was suggestefieshihe burden. He said at present the
language said an applicant was entitled to a speasi& permit unless the public came
forward with substantial competent evidence to prthvat one of the standards was not
met. Mr. Hornik said this change would place theden on the applicant to come forward
with substantial competent evidence to show they thid meet the standards. So, he said,
it was a big, bit change in where the leverage was.

Mr. Remington said he had always been baffled @&t thnguage because the burden
clearly should be on the applicant and not theipulie said the BOA could not approve
it unless they found that the applicant met thdifigs, but with a special use permit there
was really very little flexibility.

Signage



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 28 of 30

Ms. Hauth said she had sent the Board the minutes the meeting regarding signs,
noting that she saw four topics on signage todalhut. She said one was the strong desire
at least from merchants to have provisions for @y signs for commercial events and
other events. Ms. Hauth said they allowed suchssigr non-profits, but now they had
requests for such events as Ladies Night Out asidiewalk sale in Daniel Boone and
others, so there was a strong desire from merchartave provisions for temporary signs
for those types of events. She said such prowssshrould include limits to the number a
group could have per year, how long they could ibplayed, how quickly they needed to
be removed after an event, where they could bdayiegd, and that sort of thing.

Mr. Whitlow asked where such signs could be dispthgnd if it was off their property.
Ms. Hauth said off their property or in the rightway adjacent to their property, or
something like that. She said merchants wantedesorachanism to let the traveling
public know about an upcoming event. Ms. Trueblsadl there had been 3 very vocal
people at the meeting who were asking for thoselatigns. Mr. Barker said he had been
at the meeting and agreed. Ms. Hauth said theipoms had been requested and it was
something to think about. She said they needelistauss it and see if they could come up
with some provisions, and if not or if they werstjopposed to it for whatever reason then
that needed to be said. Ms. Hauth said she wasrepbrting that the interest had been
expressed.

Ms. Trueblood said while they were thinking abdushe said they had been talking only
about temporary signs in the right-of-way, but éhenay be a way for businesses to
advertise those types of temporary sales using thomgelike a banner, similar to what was
allowed for a grand openings, as opposed to sigrika right-of-way to accomplish the

same thing. She said she was “anti signs in tijet-of-way” because they became an
enforcement problem in her opinion, but there mapther ways to do the same thing.

Mr. Warren said he did not have a problem with terapy signs per se and believed they
could come up with some guidelines, but there w8erae around Town such as Jack’s that
had such signs up all over Town.

Mr. Hornik asked if those kinds of temporary sigmere allowed. Ms. Hauth said yes,
with limitations. She said they were only supposelbe at 4 locations and there were size
limitations, but no one paid any attention to thekir. Hornik said they needed to look at
that because there may be some constitutional gmgblvith allowing it for one group but
not others. He said it may be that they did nlmvathem at all, or they were allowed for
everyone with a certain set of standards. Ms. IHaatd they could discuss that at length
at the meeting on the TQinless the Board did not want to consider it bt She said at
present the ordinance did not allow temporary signs

Ms. Faherty said she had thought that the ideawhatbrought up was workable, in that if
you were having a special event then you registérat event and got permission, and
then you were given a set of guidelines and wdmval to display the temporary signs
for whatever the time limit might be. She said pegsons at that meeting had seemed to
think that allowing that type of privilege 3 or dnes a year was acceptable, but there was
also a very clear feeling that allowing signs toplosted all over Town for unlimited time
periods was not acceptable.



PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 29 of 30

Mr. Barker said that did come up, but he had negetten a read for how feasible that was
for Town permit issuance of 10 signs every weekherlike. He said it was mentioned

that fees could be placed on that, and the groemed to be okay with that. Ms. Hauth

said she would need some time to think about thdt. Barker said he was going to

suggest a sticker system where every sign displagddo have a sticker that was obvious
from a distance.

Ms. Hauth said there was also language in the drdfhance that was new in regards to
sandwich board signs, but staff wanted to spendesorore time working through that.
She said if the Board was interested in allowingdsach boards then staff wanted to
recommend that they use basic materials such aal metwood, that they were not
considered temporary signs, that if they were m historic district then they had to be
reviewed by the HDC, that they could only be ouewlthe business was open, that they
should have some sort of changing message, anddsboly be allowed for restaurants
and/or nightclubs. Mr. Warrens suggested lettiiadf €ontinue to work on that language
and discuss it at a later time.

Mr. Whitlow said that sounded to him like the sarssue, in that they were allowing
certain people to advertise. Ms. Trueblood saad ttas why they wanted to work on the
language.

Mr. Barker asked was there an issue with a sandard sign at a shopping center, in
that should the rules be different from the rutasthe downtown. Ms. Hauth said in some
ways walkways in a shopping center was differeng being that it was not a public right-
of-way. Mr. Warren said most of the shopping centbad their own regulations

governing what could be placed on the walkways.

Ms. Hauth said the next big issue was multi-tertavielopments, because that was really
where the problem was. She said that the muléftexdevelopment signage regulations
they currently had were written to fix a nonconfargisign, so it was not meant to create a
positive situation for multi-tenant businesseswas meant to avoid a lawsuit. Ms. Hauth
said a lot of their multi-tenant situations werd standard situations, noting they did not
have a Southpoint Mall or a large group of buildirigat became a destination in people’s
mind and therefore did not need a sign. She $&idasic question was if they were they
going to try to find a solution for their existimgulti-tenant facilities, especially the ones
that they did not expect to be here very long, ereasthey going to try to really solve the
problem. Ms. Hauth said that was something theylyeneeded to think about, in that
could they live with something that gave a develeptiwhat it wanted and knowing that it
would only be there for 5 or 10 years, or did tinant to solve the problem and not make
those developments happy.

Mr. Warren said they all needed to think about.thbie said if anything new came on
board they would have to comply with whatever tea anguage was, but for those that
were existing and were likely short lived and itgii be better to leave them as is. Ms.
Hauth said they did need to think about that, baytalso needed to consider if there was
something that could be crafted as sort of a gfiicthat might help.

Ms. Hauth said the last issue, and she wantedvi® Mjis. Trueblood credit because she
believed it was a fantastic idea, was the amortinaif nonconforming signs. She said she



ITEM #5:

I TEM #6:

PB Minutes
March 25, 2010
Page 30 of 30

wanted the Board, if it was legal, to think abcudttapplying only to free-standing signs

and not wall mounted signs, because free-standogngs had the greatest impact. Ms.

Hauth said if they focused their attention on etifay that and requiring the removal of

nonconforming free-standing signs, their impact Midae much greater and they would be
able to do it in a way that did not tie a staffqmer up for an entire year and did not subject
the Town to multiple lawsuits.

Ms. Woodman asked what she meant by amortizatibds. Hauth said that was the
removal of nonconforming signs, in that they wollave 3 or 6 years to come into
compliance. She said if they focused on free-stansigns rather than wall mounted signs
they would get there faster and see a bigger impact hopefully stay out of court.

Mr. Barker said as he drove around and looked #tm@unted signs, he actually thought
allowing them to be larger would be okay. Ms. Hesaid that wall mounted signs did not
impact your view as you drove down the street,flrg standing signs certainly did. She
said they were not suggesting a lot of changesalbmounted signs, although they would
likely be recommending that they not be allowethatcurrent 32 square feet.

Mr. Whitlow asked what if one of their old mills dded they wanted to do a wall mural.
Ms. Trueblood said if the mural was advertising stnng then it would have to meet the
size standards for a wall sign.

Committeereports and updates:
Due to the late hour, the Board agreed by consettsu®t hear committee reports and
updates.

Announcements

Mr. Remington said that next month appointmentdifasons to other boards would need
to be made. He said his appointment on the PlgnBgard would be up in a few months,
so his appointment to the BOA as this Board’s dinigvould have to be passed to someone
else. Ms. Hauth said they would usually do theteda of new officers in April, but due to
the workload it would be in May. She said liaisaather boards would be made at the
same time.

Mr. Warren said that next Wednesday the Rail Stafiask Force would host a public
information meeting at the Library with the doorpeaing at 5:15 pm and the first
presentation scheduled for around 6 p.m.

Adjourn.
Upon a motion byMs. Woodman, seconded b s. Faherty, the Board moved to adjourn
the meeting. The vote was unanimous. The meeatagyadjourned at 10:08 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

ey,

Margaret A. Hauth
Secretary



